From: Gutierrez, Nora <Nora.Gutierrez@cpuc.ca.gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2025 1:48 PM
To: Jacki Bacharach <jacki@southbaycities.org>; David Leger <davidl@southbaycities.org>
Subject: RE: Follow up to todays Legislative Staff Briefing Meeting
 
Good afternoon, Jackie & David
 
I joined the legislative briefing this morning ,but I had to jump off at 10:00AM ( during Ben Allens update)  .
 

I wanted to double back to share the following links/information on active proceedings that may be of interest and to confirm you are receiving my Monthly Regional updates.
 
 
Items:
 
 
 
· R.24-09-012- Designating Priority Neighborhood Decarbonization Zones
 
Background: On September 10, 2018, Governor Brown established a policy for California to achieve carbon neutrality by 2045. On September 25, 2024, Governor Newsom signed Senate Bill (SB) 1221, which further advances the State’s carbon neutrality goals by recognizing that cost-effective, zero-emission alternatives to pipeline replacement projects both reduce gas system costs and further California’s efforts to reduce greenhouse gas emissions and improve air quality. Cost-effective, zero-emission alternatives, such as zero-emission electric appliances, have become more advanced and more available in recent years, creating an opportunity for increased household adoption. SB 1221 authorizes the CPUC to approve up to 30 pilot projects to facilitate zero-emission alternatives at the neighborhood level as a full replacement for natural gas service.
 
Mapping Information & Proposals to Date can be found here
 
· Proceeding Number: A. 23-05-010  -Fact Sheet on Proposed Decision in Southern California Edison Rates Case ; Fact Sheet on Proposed Decision in Southern California Edison’s Rate Case
 
· In July the commission voted to open a new rulemaking ( proceeding number pending )  to  evaluate Climate Credit to Better Support Affordability ; CPUC To Evaluate Climate Credit to Better Support Affordability
 
· R.24-06-012 -Order Instituting Rulemaking Proceeding to consider changes to the Commissions Carrier of  Last Resort Rules
 
· Workshop Taking Place on :  8/22/202 @ 10:00 AM  Webex: https://cpuc.webex.com/cpuc/j.php?MTID=m0ae5ddf5f37e9bdeed4b807814cbca3c
Meeting Number: 2497 238 5381 Meeting Password: uM8ePdTmN66 (86837386 when dialing from a phone or video system)
·  
 
Ways To Participate on this proceeding and others .
 
Subscribe to receive documents http://subscribecpuc.cpuc.ca.gov/.
 
Submit comments electronically to the CPUC using the “Add Public Comment” button on the “Public Comment” tab of the Docket Card for R.24-09-012 at https://apps.cpuc.ca.gov/c/R2409012. You can also review other public comments related to this rulemaking.  The public may submit multiple public comments in this proceeding.
 
Contact the CPUC’s Public Advisor at:
Phone: 1-866-849-8390 (toll-free) or 1-415-703-2074
Mail: CPUC’s Public Advisor’s Office, 505 Van Ness Avenue, San Francisco, CA 94102
Email: advisor@cpuc.ca.gov
Please reference Rulemaking 24-09-012 in any communication with the CPUC.
 
 
 
Nora I. Gutierrez |
Local Government and Community Liaison
External Affairs Division | California Public Utilities Commission
320 W 4th Street, Ste 500, Los Angeles, CA 90013
(213) 364-2447
www.cpuc.ca.gov | Facebook |YouTube

